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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))

Internorth
Hal Daub for Congress Committee) MUR 1773

and its treasurer, Vernon E. )
Dolleck

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of

December 18, 1984, do hereby certify that 
the Commission

took the following actions in MUR 1773:

1. Decided by a vote of 4-2 to

o a) find no reason to believe Internorth

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b;

b) find no reason to believe the Hal
Daub for Congress Committee and
Vernon E. Dolleck, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b;

c) find no reason to believe Hal Daub
for Congress Committee and Vernon
E. Dolleck, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d; and

d) find no reason to believe Internorth
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry,
and Reiche voted affirmatively for the

decision; Commissioners Harris and
McDonald dissented.

(continued)
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 1773
December 18, 1984

2. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to close the file
and direct the General Counsel to send
appropriate letters pursuant to the
decisions made this date,.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris,
McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche voted
affirmatively.

Attest:

- /a. z /

I Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Page 2

Date



I' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

0 " January 2, 1985

Vernon E. Dolleck, Treasurer
Hal Daub for Congress Committee
8801 West Center Road, #002
Omaha, Nebraska 68124

RE: MUR 1773
Hal Daub for Congress
Committee
Vernon E. Dolleck, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Dolleck:

On September 13, 1984, the Commission notified the Hal Daub

for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint
I') alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, 
as amended.

The Commission, on December 18, 1984, determined that on the

basis of the information in the complaint and information
M provided by you and your committee, there is no reason to believe

that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

oD committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this

Wmatter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,
Lfl

a n Char, s N. Steele

oo.

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 2, 1985

Sam F. Segnar, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer

Internorth, Inc.
2223 Dodge Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68102

RE: MUR 1773
Internorth

Dear Mr. Segnar:

On September 12, 1984, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 18, 1984, determined that on the
0 basis of the information in the complaint, and information

provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

V? Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

C)
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

In

Associate Gener 1 Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

ris -January 2, 1985

Ronald L. Brown, Esquire
Brown Law Offices, P.C.
159 North 72nd Street
Omaha, Nebraksa 68114

Re: MUR 1773

Dear Mr. Brown:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated August 28, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and

-- information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,

the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
0 Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek

judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

tn
Should additional information come to your attention which

CD you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

Icomplaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

C
Sincerely,

0Charles N. Steele
Gener ounsel

B3y K net to
ssociate General unsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC. 20463

Ronald L. Brown, Esquire
Brown Law Offices, P.C.
159 North 72nd Street
Omaha, Nebraksa 68114

Re: MUR 1773

Dear Mr. Brown:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated August 28, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason to

I") believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,

o the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

tn See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

0 Should additional information come to your attention which

you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

cl S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

tn Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Sam F. Segnar, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer

Internorth, Inc.
2223 Dodge Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68102

RE: MUR 1773
Internorth

Dear Mr. Segnar.

On September 12, 1984, the Commission notified you of a
slo complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 18, 1984, determined that on theC0 basis of the information in the complaint, and information
tow provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation

of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Ln Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This

matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Vernon E. Dolleck, Treasurer
Hal Daub for Congress Committee
8801 West Center Road, #002
Omaha, Nebraska 68124

RE: MUR 1773
Hal Daub for Congress
Committee
Vernon E. Dolleck, Treasurer

SDear Mr. Dolleck:

On September 13, 1984, the Commission notified the Hal Daub
for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election

o Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

-- The Commission, on December 18, 1984, determined that on the

basis of the information in the complaint 
and information

provided by you and your committee, there is no reason to believe

0 that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has 
been

committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this

matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

tn Sincerely,

0*) Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ JODY C. RANSOMa

DECEMBER 11, 1984

OBJECTIONS - MUR 1773 First General
Counsel's Report signed December 5, 1984

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Thursday, December 6, 1984 at 4:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name (s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

X

X

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, December 18, 1984.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM -

DECEMBER 11, 1984

COMMENTS re: MUR 1773 First General
Counsel's Report signed December 5, 1984

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Reiche's

vote sheet with comments regarding the above-captioned

matter.

Attachment:
copy of vote sheet

C)

0,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/THERESE M. GRETHER

MONDAY, DECEMBER 10, 1984

OBJECTION TO MUR 1773 FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S
REPORT SIGNED DECEMBER 5 1984.

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Thursday, December 6, 1984.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commiss ioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Harris

McDonald

McGarry

Reiche

This matter will be placed on

agenda for Tuesday, December 18, 1984.

the Executive Session

X
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
.1 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secr tary

Office of General Counsel

December 6. 1984

MUR 1773 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

Dcl
DC]
LI

Li
[I
[I

[ I
Li
[ I

[ I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

,

Dci

LI

[ I

Li

C I

C I

[ I
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Brown LawOff toes U. + .mD.:

$WA*SONU'BER: JudyIntehdoorh . +
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, XHal Daub for Congress Committeeand its treasurer, vernon . Dolleck

! RELEVANIT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a) and 441d + :

++ , INTERNAL REPORT CHECKED: Hal Daub for Congress Committee +
P FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A "

tn On September 4, 1984, the Commission received a complaint1
filed by Brown Law Offices, P.C. which alleges violations of the

Act by Internorth. The complaint encloses a copy of a

solicitation letter signed by Sam F. Segnar, Chairman of the

Board and Chief Executive Officer of Internorth. The letter is

written on Internorth stationery and sent in an Internorth

envelope. The letter announces a fundraising luncheon honoring
Congressman Hal Daub; expressly advocates the Congressman's re-

election; and requests a $100 contribution for the enclosed

luncheon ticket. The enclosed luncheon ticket states that it is

"Paid for by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee." The return

self-addressed envelope is addressed to the Friends of Hal
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tepnsst the fi'ing of te co~n t v.e a~t,044 by

xe M~isop- on behalf of the Hal Daub for C6nqtrs ,Cagmitte

(W0the Daub. Committee")# Vernon Dolleck triasurer of the::Committee

on his own boliAlf, and Internorth.

*From the responses submitted by the respondents,, it appears

that Mr. Segnar, prepared and printed the letter submitted by the

complainant at Internorth's expense. Cost of stationery, xerox,

oand postage was borne by Internorth until an itemized bill

prepared by the corporation was submitted to the Daub committee

and reimbursement made.

The responses indicated that two letters were prepared by-

Mr. Segnar for the September 14, 1984 fundraiser. one letter

LO enclosed an RSVP card for attendance at a $500 a couple

cr) reception/luncheon; the other, which the complainant received,

enclosed a $100 a couple ticket to the luncheon only. Internorth

stationery, envelopes, facilities and personnel were used to

produce both letters which total approximately 4000. Internorth

±The return envelope is addressed to Friends of Hal Daub. This
committee is not currently registered with the Commission.
However, in 1982, a committee by this name was registered with
the Commission as an authorized committee of Hal Daub. The
Committee filed a termination report which was accepted by the
Commission on April 7, 1982. In phone conversation with the
Congressman's office it was intimated that old envelopes had been

used in the mailing. K4Y5,
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paid' for 9osttge of 411 letters which; t re ,e letters extending

Invitationt. to. the repeption/luchen Bach letter en. ed

40 ... .ti ki "J fi .

ithe iktt h u~ho ra V ~4 to the,

reeption/l unche non Both the ticket- and,- .. V. card beld a

disclaimer on it which read, Paid for by the Hal Daub for,

Congress Committee.*

The responses note that an August 27, 1984, meeting was

held between representatives of Internorth and the Daub

Committee. At the meeting, Segnar's participation in the

fundraiser was confirmed and an agreement reached that all

expenses incurred by Internorth with regard to the mailing would

be reimbursed by the Daub Committee. It should be noted that the

letters had already been drafted and printed at the time of this

meeting. This is evidenced by the date appearing on the letter

which the complainant received, August 24, 1984, and the postmark

on the envelope, August 26, 1984. Futhermore, Internorth's

response notes that the letters had been mailed prior to the

August 27 meeting.

Internorth billed the Daub Committee on September 19, 1984,

for its expenses incurred with the mailing. The amount billed

was $978 which included charges for stationery, envelopes,

postage, word processing, and staff time. The Daub Committee

submitted a check for full payment to Internorth on the same day.

2 U.S.C. 5 441b

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) prohibits a corporation from making a

contribution or expenditure in connection with a federal

election.

j- +, F r 't ' " "+" .+.:, , ' +; + + . ; .'' .+ . . . L ..... ., e * ' ;



<1 ~

M

C')

In
O

.., I-.n

11 C.F.R. S 114.9 prescrIbe- psissible uses of t..r at.

f aciitios in co M; U-0 with fodota1 elections. Sect LOW

Jus Of corporte facilities by their employees and' stockholder8.

c4pasional, isolated, or incidental use is defined to mean, when

referring to an employee, an amount of activity that does not

prevent the employee from completing his or her normal amount of

work aid, when referring to a stockholder, an amount of activity

that does not interfere with the corporation in carrying out its

normal activities. Further, subsection (iii) of Section 114.9(a)

states that any activity which does not exceed one hour per week

or four hours per month shall be considered as occasional,

isolated, or incidental use of the corporate facilities.

In this particular matter, Internorth charged the Daub

Committee for 49 1/2 hours of staff time over a period of less

than a month to draft and print over 3,000 letters. Clearly, the

number of hours devoted to the project by Internorth falls

outside the definition of "occasional, isolated or incidental

use.*

11 C.F.R. S 114.9(c) addresses the use of corporate

facilities by a person to produce materials in connection with a

federal election. The term person is defined at 2 U.S.C.

S 431(11) to include a committee. 11 C.F.R. S 114.9(c) provides

that any person who uses corporate facilities to produce

materials shall reimburse the corporation, within a commercially

reasonable time, for the normal and usual charge for producing
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the materials in the vommerical market.

In, Aplying this ection to this ca6, the Daub6 C tt*'0 ,

vou ~ ~ ~ t bealowdt pOduce the letters "Usin "tiIahs

facilities as long as the Daub Committee roiau~ Z,4 ntornorth,',

for the normal and usual charge for producing the materials in

the marketplace within a commercially reasonable time.

The response filed by Internorth states that "Internorth was

promptly reimbursed by the Committee for all normal and usual

charges associated with these efforts.* The affidavit from

John C. Moats, Internorth's General Manager of Government

Affairs, states that an agreement had been reached between

himself and Jan Morrison, Campaign Manager of the Daub Committee,

"to submit to the Committee for payment after the event a bill

itemizing Internorth's customary charges for all staff time,

stationery, use of word processing equipment, postage and any

other expenses." The bill was submitted to the Daub Committee on

September 19, 1984, and represents the actual cost, without

discount, to Internorth.

With regard to the timing of the payment, the bill was

submitted to the Daub Committee on September 19, 1984, and paid

on the same day. There is no evidence that the activity

undertaken by Internorth took place prior to August 19, 1984.

Therefore, the activity was billed and paid within 30 days. This

appears to be a commercially reasonable time.

With regard to the amount charged, the evidence submitted by

Internorth and the Daub Committee indicates the $978 charged to



tha Daub, Coittee by Internorth istecs oitrnotth who",

uestion, however, is what is the: normal an usual'cbae t

r .op ""e i the materials! in.the commercial ketplace not, twhat b -

t Fnor tho weosts were, if the cost in the commercial 144

marketplace .4s: greater than the cost to Internorth, a

contribution would result.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends

finding reason to believe that Internorth and the Daub Committee

violated 2 U.S.C 5 441b(a).

2 U.S.C. 5 441d

2 U.S.C. S 441d requires a communication soliciting

contributions to state who paid for and authorized the

solicitation. In this case, a disclaimer appears on the luncheon

ticket or RSVP card enclosed in the letter which states "Paid for

by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee."

In AO 1980-145, the Commission determined that a disclaimer

on a contributor card enclosed with a letter was sufficient to

satisfy the requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 441d for the entire

communication when the entire communication was paid for by the

entity stated in the disclaimer.

In this instance, the costs of the mailing were paid for by

the Daub Committee as the disclaimer on the ticket and RSVP card

state.

The Office of General Counsel, therefore, recommends finding

no reason to believe that the Daub Committee and Internorth

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.
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5. Send the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kbnneth A. Gross
Associate GeneraI Counsel

Attachments
1. Response (Internorth)
2. Response (Daub Committee)
3. Response (Dolleck)
4. Proposed Letters

DateI

1. .. son to believe Iteriorfb viOiltletd 2 U. C, 44lb

;01 9tndzte onto'believe the Hal D:b 41Coj: g ies* i

and Vernon Z. Dolleck, as treasurer, violat42 .SC. 

5 441b,

3. Find no reason to believe Hal Daub for Congress Comittee

and Vernon E. Dolleck, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441d.

4. Find no reason to believe Internorth violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441d.

:Or



VIC* Presioent [ Efor T i ."',
and General Couns= A

Dean W. Wallace

Associate General Counsel
John A. Rasmussen. Jr.

Attorneys .0

Row J.Foster September 25, 1984
Donald F. Haas
Darryll M. H. Lewis
Thomas M. Tiehon

Administrative Coordinator
Carol L Kain

Federal Election Commission CERTIFIED MAIL
1325 "K" Street N.W. Return Receipt
Washington, D.C. 20463 Requested

Re: MUR 1773

7Dear Commission.ers:

This letter, submitted pursuant to regulations issued by
the Federal Election Commission, 11 CFR Slll.6(a), is in
response to the complaint filed in the captioned matter on

o September 4, 1984. The undersigned has been authorized to
submit this response in behalf of InterNorth, Inc., a Dela-
ware corporation, and Mr. Sam F. Segnar, an individual.

L "
InterNorth and Mr. Segnar respectfully request the Com-

C mission to take no action against either of them on the basis
of the referenced complaint because neither has violated the

* Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. InterNorth and Mr.
SSegnar are able to demonstrate, as is set forth below, that

the allegations of the complaint are without foundation.

BACKGROUND

On September 14, 1984, a fund-raising reception and
luncheon was held for Congressman Hal Daub at the Peony Park
Ballroom located at 8100 Cass Street, Omaha, Nebraska. These
events were sponsored by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee.
(See the enclosed sworn statements of John C. Moats and Janet
C. morrison for additional details regarding sponsorship and
preparation for the events.)

Invitation to either event consisted of a letter from
Mr. Segnar, written on his office stationery, and a ticket or
R.S.V.P. (depending upon the recipient of the invitation),
which were mailed in an InterNorth envelope. Mr. Segnar's
letter of invitation did not contain a statement of disclaimer

2223 Dooce S-'eet Omaha. Nebraska 68102 Te;ephone (402 633-4000



INTERItORTH

Federal Election Commission
September 25, 1984
Page 2

on its face; however, both the ticket and the R.S.V.P.
included the statement "Paid for by Hal Daub for Congress
Committee". In order to attend either event, the invitee was
required to fill in and return the articles upon which the
statements of disclaimer were clearly printed.

In preparation for the above-mentioned fund-raising
events, representatives of InterNorth and the Hal Daub for
Congress Committee met on August 27, 1984. During this
meeting, Mr. Segnar's personal participation in the events
was confirmed. At that time it also was agreed that Inter-
North would be-reimbursed in full, on a usual and customary
charge basis, for all InterNorth resources, including staff
time, devoted to the events. While the letters of invitation
were prepared and sent before this meeting was held, there

C never was a question that InterNorth would not be reimbursed
for all expenses associated with the invitations.

After the events were held, Mr. Moats prepared and
delivered to the Daub Committee a statement that itemized all

7InterNorth expenses incurred in connection with preparation
for, and the mailing of invitations to the September 14
events. This billing was promptly paid by the Committee's
check, dated September 19, 1984, in the sum of $978.00.
InterNorth incurred no other expense for these events and has

Li) contributed nothing else of value to the Congressman or his
Committee for which InterNorth has not been reimbursed in
full by each of them.

DISCUSSION

The complaining party has expressed concern that the
solicitation to the September 14 fundraiser "may have been
paid for by the corporation.' This conclusion apparently has
been reached because Mr. Segnar's letter contained "no dis-
claimers. . .nor any indication that Mr. Segnar's solicita-
tion on Mr. Daub's behalf was paid for by the candidate.'

The Commission's regulations clearly authorize the
method of comnunicating the solicitations made by Mr. Segnar
in behalf of the Committee. Section ll0.11(a)(1) of the
regulations provides that a solicitation by a person in behalf



INTERI$ORTH

Federal Election Commission
September 25, 1984
Page 3

of a clearly identified candidate shall include a disclaimer
meeting the requirements of that section. The regulation
also provides:

*(The disclaimer) shall appear and be presented

in a clear and conspicuous manner to give the
reader. . .adequate notice of the identity of
persons who paid for and, where required, who
authorized the communication. Such person is
not required to place the disclaimer on the
front face or page of any such material as long
as a disclaimer appears within the communica-

I," tion... (Emphasis added.)

And, subsection (a)(1)(i) of that section, which is applic-
.0! able to Mr. Segnar's communications, further provides:

"(i) Such communication, including any solici-
In tation, if paid for and authorized by a

candidate, an authorized committee of a
0) candidate, or its agent, shall clearly

state that the communication has been
Sr & paid for by the authorized political

committee. .... "

V? The recipient list was provided by, and the solicita-

tions in issue were authorized and paid for by the Hal Daub
for Congress Committee, as is evident from the enclosed
statements of Mr. Moats and Ms. Morrison. Each solicitation
did contain the required disclaimer, but not on the face of
Mr. Segnar's letter. There is no statement in any of the
communications that would lead a reasonable person to believe
the communications were sponsored or paid for by anyone other
than the Committee. In sum, there has been no violation of
the Act or the Commission's regulations because of a lack of
an appropriate disclaimer in the solicitations.

The enclosed statements of Mr. Moats and Ms. Morrison
also show that while corporate personnel and facilities were
used in preparation for the September 14 fundraiser, Inter-
n;orth was promptly reimbursed by the Committee for all normal
and usual charges associated with these efforts. It is



INTERIORTH

Federal Election Commission
September 25, 1984
Page 4

submitted that these activities were well within the guide-
lines established for permitted corporate services and
facilities set forth in S114.9 of the Commission's regula-
tions. Therefore, there has been no corporate contribution
or expenditure in connection with these activities which
would constitute a violation of S114.2 of the regulations or
Section 441b(a) of the Act. Similarly, while Mr. Segnar, who
is the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of
InterNorth, did use his office stationery and contributed
personal time to the solicitation effort, all corporate costs
associated with this have been reimbursed by the Committee.
Further, it is'Mr. Segnar's position that the time he devoted
to the effort does not amount to a contribution of anything
of value within the meaning of the Act, nor would it necessi-
tate reimbursement to InterNorth under S114.9 of the Commis-

o3 sion's regulations because his use of corporate facilities
was isolated, did not prevent him from completing his normal
work and did not ascertainably increase overhead or operating

L) costs of InterNorth.

O3 CONCLUSION

Contrary to the allegations contained in the referenced
complaint, InterNorth and Mr. Segnar have done nothing in
connection with Congressman Daub's September 14 fundraiser

LO which constitues a violation of the Federal election laws and
regulations.

Again, it is respectfully requested that the Commission
take no action against InterNorth or Mr. Segnar.

V ly yours

Thomas M. Tiehen
Attorney

1 js



CT' COUNSEL: Thomas M. Tiehen*

InterNorth, Inc.

2223 Dodge Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68102

(4021 633-5141
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S TATEMENT

My name is John C. Moats and I reside at 42 Delong,
Council Bluffs, Iowa. I am an employee of InterNorth, Inc., a
corporation located in Omaha, Nebraska; and have been so

employed for the past 17 years. My present position with
InterNorth is that of General Manager of Government Affairs,
and my major responsibilities in this position include manage-
ment of InterNorth's corporate presence in the state and
federal political arena. I have held my present position for
2 years.

On September 14, 1984, a fund-raising luncheon and recep-
L9 tion were held.for Congressman Hal Daub at the Peony Park

Ballroom, located at 8100 Cass Street, Omaha, Nebraska. These
events were sponsored by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee.o I participated in the planning and preparation of the events
as a representative of InterNorth; but I also served as

- - liaison to Mr. Sam Segnar with regard to his personal involve-
oD ment in the events. Mr. Segnar is the Chairman of the Board

and the Chief Executive Officer of. InterNorth.
0I attended a meeting with Committee and Hal Daub repre-

sentatives during the morning of August 27. This meeting was
held at the Committee's office on F Street in Omaha, Nebraska.
The Committee and Daub representatives included Jan Morrison,
Dave Heineman, Linda Lovgren and Roy Smith. Also attending
the meeting was Tom Horgan, an employee of InterNorth's
Government Affairs-Division. The purpose of the meeting was
to discuss preparations for the September 14 luncheon and
reception and to delineate responsibilities in connection with
those events.

At that meeting, I informed those present that Mr. Segnar
nad expresed to me his desire to personally assist in the
fund-raising effort, and that he had agreed to sign letters of
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invitation to the events. Also discussed at the meeting was
InterNorth's involvement in the necessary plans and prepara-
tions, and a significant portion of the discussion concerned
steps to be taken by InterNorth to assure compliance with
federal election laws with regard to such involvement.

It was agreed among those attending the meeting that a
few InterNorth personnel would assist the Committee in its
coordination of the events. We also agreed that Interorth
would keep track of the expense of all resources InterNorth
would dedicate to the Committee's fund-raising tasks. I
agreed with Jan" Morrison to submit to the Committee for pay-
ment after the events a bill itemizing InterNorth's customary
charges for all staff time, stationery, use of word processing

0 equipment, postage and any other expense involved. Accord-
ingly, after the meeting I gave specific instructions to my

A - secretary and Mr. Horgan, both of whom were to provide ser-
o vices to the Committee in addition to my services, to keep an

accurate record of all InterNorth expenditures and the amount
.of time they would devote to the September 14 fund-raiser.

Ln Such records were kept and a bill for the expenses was
submitted to the Committee for payment on September 19, 1984.
(See attached Exhibit "A", a true and correct copy of the
bill.) The expenses charged to the Committee represent Inter-
North's best estimate of the actual cost involved and do not
include any discount. Upon receipt of payment of this bill,
InterNorth will have been fully compensated for all Inter-
North resources used for the September 14 fund-raiser.

In addition to my responsibilities for tracking Inter-
North's costs associated with the Daub fund-raiser, I coordin-
ated the mailing of invitations to the mentioned reception.
To the best of my knowledge and belief, each invitation
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included an R.S.V.P., which contained a statement that the

event was paid for by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee.

(Attached Exhibit 3'* is a copy of the R.S.V.P. used.) While

Mr. Segnar's stationery also was used, there was no attempt or

intent by me to convey to the invitees any impression that

InterNorth either sponsored or contributed to the events, the

Committee, or the candidate.

STATE OF NEBRASKA)
ss.

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS)

C) JOHN C. MOATS, being first duly sworn upon oath deposes

0 and says he has read the foregoing Statement, that he has
direct knowledge of thie contents thereof, and that the fore-
going statement is true and correct to the best of his

Llknowledge, information and ale

JOHN C. MOATS

00SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ~day of
September, 1984.

C NOTARY PUBLIC
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September 19, 1984

Hal Daub for Congress Campaign
Ms. Jan Morrison
P. 0. Box b333
Omaha, NE 6b10b A
From: InterNorth, Inc.

STATEMENT for
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 14. 1984

The following presents total costs incurred by InterNorth in
supporting Mr. Segmar'3s chairmanship of the 9/14/84 Hal Daub
fundraiser.

With the payment of these dollars, InterNorth will be fully
compensated for all resources used.

STATIONARX:

Letterhead. stationary (8 1/2 x 11)
3,561 sheets and envelopes at $045. per set $160.25

Letterhead stationary (10 1/2 x 7)
411 sheets and envelopes at $.095 per set 39.05

411 envelopes at $.20 per 82.20

STAFFTIE

Word processing - 35 hours at $8.65 per hour 302.75

Tom Horgan - 7 hours at $25.00 per hour 175.00

John Moats - 5 hours at $40.00 per hour 200.00

Pat Carpenter - 2 1/2 hours at $7.50 per hour 18.75

TOTAL COST $978.00



EXHIBI "R 3

)

HAL DAUB GARDEN RECEPTION AND LUNCHEON
Special Guest:

Commerce Secretary MALCOLM BALDRIGE
The Royal Lodge at Peony Park, 8100 Cass St.

September 14, 1984
Reception 11 a.m. - 12 noon - Luncheon 12 noon

NAMI.
ADDRESS
CITY/STATE/ZIP

.. Pl..Pease reserve...tickets and I have enclosed $
Please reserve- tickets and I will forward payment
later.

._._... cannot attend, but I have enclosed $ donation.
$500 PER, COUPLE. CHECKS PAYABLE TO: " HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS

Paid for by Hal Daub for Congress Committee
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STATEMENT

my name is Janet C. Morrison, and my residence is

located at 2929 South 80th Street, Omaha, Nebraska,. I cur-

rently am, and was during the events described in this State-

ment, Campaign Manager of the Hal Daub for Congress Commit-

tee. I have held th~is full-time position since February 1,

1984. Included among my responsibilities as Campaign Manager

are those of supervising the staff and budget'of the*

Committee, coordination of fund raising, and authorization of

all expenditures by the Committee.

I was responsible for the coordination of all arrange-

ments associated wi'th a fund-raising luncheon for Congressman

Daub given at the Peony Park Ballroom at 8100 Cass Street,

Omaha, Nebraska, on September 14, 1984. This luncheon was

sponsored solely by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee, and

all expenses associated with the luncheon either have been

paid, or will be paid upon receipt of bills, by the Committee.

on Monday, August 27, 1984, a meeting was held in prep-

aration for the fund raising luncheon at the Committee's

office located at 4921 F Street, Omaha, Nebraska. The

meeting occurred between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 10:00

a.m. and was attended by me, Linda Lovgren (the Committee's

media campaign consultant), Dave Heineman (Congressman Daub's

Administrative Aid), Roy Smith (the volunteer campaign chair-

man for the Committee), and two representatives of Inter-

North, Inc., John Moats and Tom Horgan.

During the August 27 meeting, it was announced by John

Moats that Sam Segnar, the Chief Executive Officer of Inter-

North, had agreed personally to sign invitations to the

luncheon and a separate reception to be held immediately

Defore the luncheon. Also discussed at the meeting was the
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utilization of supplies, equipment and personnel provided by

InterNorth to facilitate preparation and distribution of the

invitations, receipt of contributions, and arrangements for

the luncheon itself.

It was decided at the meeting that Mr. Segnar's station-

ery would be used to distribute invitations to the luncheon

and reception and that each invitation would include a ticket

to the luncheon or an R.S.V.P. for the reception. Both the

ticket and R.S.V.P. used have a clear statement indicating

payment for by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee. It also

was decided that the lists of invitees to the luncheon

(approximately 3,000 names) and the reception (approximately

400 names) would be assembled by the Committee. The recep-

o tion list of names was provided to InterNorth for Inter-

North's mailing of invitations; but the mailing of invita-

tions to the luncheon was handled by the Committee under my
Lf

direction.
During the meeting in question, it was expressly agreed

between the Committee and the InterNorth representatives that

C" all expenses incurred by InterNorth in connection with these

nfund raising events were to be reimbursed by the Committee.

OMore particularly, it was agreed that the costs of all

stationery, envelopes, postage, printing, word processing and

all staff time of InterNorth personnel devoted to the project

were to be itemized and billed to the Committee, based on

InterNorth's usual and customary charges without discount.

A copy of this bill was received by the Committee, and

I prepared and sent to InterNorth a check, dated Septem-

ber 19, 1984, from the Committee for the sum of $978.00
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(see attached Exhibit "AN). It must be added that I author-

ized payment of $300.00 as a down payment by the Committee

for the ballroom used for the luncheon; the balance of the

rental will be paid by the Committee upon receipt of a final

bill from Peony Park.

ST.TE OF NEBRASKA
) ss.

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

JANET C. 2:ORRISON, being first duly sworn upon oath,

deposes and says that she has read the foregoing Statement,
has direct knowledge of the contents thereof, and that the
foregoing Statement is true and correct to the best of her

o) knowledge, and is voluntarily given.

Lf JANET C. MORRISON

in SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this y of
September, 1984.

9A amua ftf~ by Uku in1OAYM -



INTER ORTH
September 19. 1984

Hal Daub for Congress CaMpaign
Ms. Jan Morrison
P. 0. Box b333
Omaha, NE 6106

From: InterNorth, Inc.

STATEMENT for
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 14, 1984

The following presents total costs incurred by InterNorth In
supporting Mr. Segnar's chairmanship of the 9/14/84 Hal Daubfundraiser.

With the payment of these dollars. InterNorth will be fully
compensated for all resources used.

S7ATiONARY:r')
Letterhead stationary (8 1/2 x 11)
3,5b1 sheets and envelopes at $045. per set $160.25

Letterhead stationary (10 1/2 x 7)
411 sheets and envelopes at $.095 per set. 39.05

0POSTACE:

411 envelopes at $.20 per 82.20

Word processing - 35 hours at $8.65 per hour 302.75

Tom Morgan - 7 hours at $25.00 per hour 175.00

John Moats - 5 hours at 840.00 per hour 200.00

Pat Carpenter - 2 1/2 hours at $7.50 per hour 18.75

TOTAL COST $978.00

..HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS .; z--- z.. _C=g.E i 5
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INTEREXORTH

September 19v 1984

Ha2 Daub for Congress Campaign
us. Jan Morrison
P. 0. Box b333
Omaha, E bWlOb A

From: InterNorth, Inc

"'STATEMENT for
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 14, 1984

The following presents total costs incurred by InterNorth in
supporting Mr. Segnar's chairmanship of the 9/14/84 Hal Daub
fundraiser.

With the payment of these dollars, InterNorth will be fully
compensated for all resources used.

STATIONARYt:

Letterhead stationary (8 1/2 x 11)
3,561 sheets and envelopes at $045. per set

Letterhead stationary (10 1/2 x 7)
411 sheets and envelopes at $.095 per set.

411 envelopes at $.20 per

$160.25

39.05

82.20

ZL FIME

Word processing - 35 hours at $8.65 per hour

Tom Horgan - 7 hours at $25.00 per hour

John Moats - 5 hours at $40.00 per hour

Pat Carpenter - 2 1/2 hours at $7.50 per hour

TOTAL COST

302.75

175.00

200.00

18.75

$978.00

- -- - - - -- .- - - - -.. - - ,.- , -. - - -adp 0.
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INTER IORTH
September 19, 1984

Hal Daub for Congress Campaign
Ms. Jan Morrison
P. 0. Box b333
0maha, NE b8106

From: InterNorth, Inc. lL)

STATEMENT for
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 14t 1984

The following presents total costs Incurred by InterNorth in
supporting Mr. Segnar's'chairmanship of the 9/14/84 Hal Daub
fundraiser.

With the payment of these dollars, InterNorth will be fully
compensated for all resources used.

STATIONARY:

Letterhead stationary (8 1/2 x 11)
3P561 sheets and envelopes at $045. per set $160.25

Letterhead stationary (10 1/2 x 7)
411 sheets and envelopes at $.095 per set. 39.05

'POSTAGE:

411 envelopes at $.20 per 82.20

STAFF L

Word processing - 35 hours at $8.65 per hour 302.75

Tom Horgan - 7 hours at $25.00 per hour 175,00

John Moats - 5 hours at $40.00 per hour 200.00

Pat Carpenter - 2 1/2 hours at $7.50 per hour 18.75

TOTAL COST $978.00

* .HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS -E- SK - . "5--"
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INTER !ORTH

19, 19841

Hal Daub for Congress
Ms. Jan Morris
P. 0. Box b333
Omaha, E b11

From: InterNo

;on
Campaign

)rth, Inc.

STATEMENT for
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 14, 1984

The following presents total costs incurred by InterNorth in
supporting Mr. Segnar's'chairmanship of the 9/14/84 Hal Daub
fundraiser.

With the payment of these dollars, InterNorth will be fully
ror all resources used.

Letterhead stationary (8 1/2 x 11)
3.561 sheets and envelopes at $045. per set $160.25

Letterhead stationary (10 1
411 sheets and envelopes at

/2 x 7)
$.095 per set.

411 envelopes at $.20 per

STAFF TIME:

Word processing - 35 hours at $8.65 per hour

Tom Horgan - 7 hours at $25.00 per hour

John Moats - 5 hours at $40.00 per hour

Pat Carpenter - 2 1/2 hours at $7.50 per hour

302.75

175.00

200.00

18.75

TOTAL COST $978.00
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Ea Daub
September- 21, 1984

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. street, N. W.
Washington D. C. 20463

, 1%%O-

Re: MUR 1773Certified Mail 94345-36

P v M?- Gross:

This is in response to your letter dated September 10, 1984, and

received by the Hal Daub Committee on September 17, 1984, concerning

complaint numbered MUR 1773.

The following explanation should 
take care of the matter ano 

A A

your Cornission that I have followed the proper rules and refulations

.... c = ur fundraiser.

(1) My name is Jan Morrison (Janet C. Morrison for legal docu-

ments and check signing) 
and I am the Campaign Manager 

for

Congressman Hal Daub, Nebraska's 
Second District.

(2) A fundraiser was held in Omaha September 14, 19. 9eaLLL

c.orrarV of Commerce Malcolm 
Baldrige.

(3) The Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of

InterNorth, Mr.a Sam F. Segnar, 
had told Congressman Daub that hi

would be happy to help in the re-election effort and welcome

Secretary Badrige to Omaha 
by extending the invitations to

people in the community 
in a personal letter. He then sent two

staff members to an organizational meeting August 27th held in

our headquarters, 4921 F 
Street, to work out the details.

(4) At this meeting the following was agreed upon:

(a) The event was to be two-tiered. 
One would be an

invitation to a $500 a 
couple private reception 

followed

by the luncheon and the 
second was $100 a couple 

luncheon.

Both letters were to be 
on Mr. Segnar's personal 

stationary.

P 0 Box 6333, Omaha, Nebraska 68106

L; 'L L %_ V_-

e



page 2 Hal Daub for Congress Committee letter

(b) All stationary, envelopes, postage, and secretarial
and staff time utilized by InterNorth would be fully reim-
bursed by Congressman Daub's re-election committee.

(c) To comply with FEC regulations concerning a disclaimer
on who was paying for the material, section number 110.11,
revised on 12-15-83, it was decided that an RSVP card for
the 411 reception invitations (sample enclosed) mailed out
by InterNorth would comply and a ticket would be enclosed
(see sample) for the 3,561 luncheon invitations mailed out
by the committee. Thus each communication had an enclosure
with a disclaitner. According to the aforementioned paragraph
it was unnecessary to stamp "Paid for by the Hal Daub for
Congress Comnmittee" on Mr. Segnar's personal stationary.

(d) For convenience the reception and luncheon reservations
were handled separately but all time and expenditures by
InterNorth were carefully documented and when the last of the
checks and reservations were handled, Mr. John Moats submitted
a bill to me (as agreed to in the August meeting) and I
wrote InterNorth a check to pay the bill. A copy of this is

q also enclosed.

I') Thus all expenditures for our fundraiser have and are being paid for
by myself as Campaign Manager for Congressman Hal Daub and the Halo Daub for Congress Committee.

If you have further questions I will be happy to answer them. Direct
V1 your inquiry to me at P. 0. Box 6333, Omaha, Nebraska 68106.

C)

Since-Ael,

C paign Manager

Encls.

CC: Congressman Hal Daub
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INTER40tRTH

September 19, 1984

Hal Daub for Congress Campaign
Ms. Jan Morrison
P. 0. Box 6333
Omaha, NE 68106

From: InterNorth, Inc.

STATEMENT for
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 14v 1984

The following presents total costs incurred by InterNorth insupporting Mr. Segnar's'chairmanship of the 9/l4/84 Hal Daubfundra1ser.
With the payment of these dollars, InterNorth will be fully
compensated for all resources used.

CSIAT!OQUARY:

Letterhead stationary (8 1/2 X 11)
3.561 sheets and envelopes at $045. per set

Letterhead stationary (10 1/2 x 7)
411 sheets and envelopes at S.095 per set.

411 envelopes at $.20 per

Word processing - 35 hours at $8.65 per hour

Tom Horgan - 7 hours at $25.00 per hour

John Moats - 5 hours at $40.00 per hour

Pat Carpenter - 2 1/2 hours at $7.50 per hour

TOTAL COST

$160.25

39.05

82.20

302.75

175.00

200.00

18.75

$978.00

.HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS 5 8--- - 1583
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

September 21, 1984

Re: MU3R 1773

Dear Mr. Steele:

In response to your inquiry concerning MUR 1773, I submit the followingr
explanation:

The invitation was sent using Mr. Sam F. Segner's personalized
stationary and envelope. Internorth supplied personnel,
equipment, and postage.

Internorth was reimbursed for all expenses incurred in connection
with this fundraising event by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee,
per enclosures.

Included in Mr. Segner's envelope was a ticket that stated,"Paid
For By Hal Daub for Congress Comnittee". This is in compliance
with paragraph #866, Section 110.13 a(2).

I hope this will explain the matter.

Sincerely,

IX

Vernon E. Dolleck
Treasurer
Hal Daub for Congress Committee

Enclosures

cc: The Honorable Hal Daub

. 1 -EC



Name

Address

Phone

Principal place
of business

Fund-Raising Luncheon for
CONGRESSMAN HAL DAUB

special guest

The Honorable Malcolm Baidridge
Secretary of Commerce

Member of the President's Cabinet

Peony Park Ballroom
8100 Cass Street. Omaha

Friday. September 14. 1984
12 o'clock noon

$100 per couple N -515

Paid fot by Hat Daub fot Congress Co'm,tleeNo 515



INTERE$ORTH

September 19v 1984

Hal Daub for Congress Campaign
Ms. Jan Morrison
P. 0. Box b333
Omaha, NE b10b

From: InterNorth, Inc .4L)

STATEMENT for
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 149 1984

Ln The fo§1owing presents total costs incurred by InterNorth in
supporting Mr. Segnar's chairmanship of the 9/14/84 Hal Daub

3 fundraiser.

o With the payment of these dollars, InterNorth will be fully

compensated for all resources used.

0

C



INTER ORTH
September 19.1984

Hal Daub for Congress Campaign
Ms. Jan Morrison
P. 0. Box 6333
Ozaha. NE 88106

From: InterNorth, Inc.

STTMNT fo r
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 14, 1984

The following presents total costs incurred by InterNorth Insupporting Mr. Segnar'sc'hairmanship of the 9/14/84 Hal Daub
fundrai3ser.

WLth the payment of these dollars, InterNorth will be fully
cc=pensa3ted tor all resources used.

Letterhead stationary (8 1/2 x 11)3 , 561 sheets and envelopes at $045. per set $160.25
Letterhead stationary (10 1/2 x 7)
'411 sheets and envelopes at $.095 per set. 39.05

o OSTAGI :

411 envelopes at $.20 per 82.20

o5 Word processing - 35 hours at $8.65 per hour 302.75

TomHorgan - 7 hours at $25.00 per hour 175.00

John Moats - 5 hours at $40.00 per hour 200.00

Pat- Carpenter - 2 1/2 hours at $7.5Q per hour 18.75

TOTAL COST $978.00

HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS zz.- - -  
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Vernon E. Dolleck, Treasurer
Hal Daub For Congress Committee
8801 West Center Road
Omaha, Nebraska 68124

Re: MUR 1773
Hal Daub for Congress Committee
Vernon E. Dolleck, Treasurer

I) Dear 14r. Dolleck:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on
o September 13, 1984, of a complaint alleging violations of certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
-- ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at

that time. We acknowledge receipt of your explanations of this
matter which were dated September 21, 1984.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
December , 1984, determined that there is reason to believe
that the Hal Daub for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer,

Ln have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision of the Act.
Specifically, the Commission determined that your committee should

0M have reimbursed Internorth for the cost of producing the letters
at the usual and normal commercial market rate. 11 C.F.R.
S 114.9(c). The evidence before the Commission revealed that
Internorth was only reimbursed for its costs in producing the
letters. The difference between the cost of producing the
letters at the commercial rate and Internorth's costs results in

a corporate contribution. You may submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
analysis of this matter. Please submit any such response within
ten days of your receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against the committee and

you, as treasurer, the Office of General Counsel must proceed to
the next compliance stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the
enclosed procedures.



Vernon B. Dolleck, Treasurer
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Procedures

N

Ln

Le)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Sam F. Segnar, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer

Internorth, Inc.
2223 Dodge Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68102

RE: MUR 1773
Internorth

0,
Dear Mr. Segnar:

En
The Federal Election Commission notified you on

September 12, 1984, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at

-- that time. We acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this
matter which was dated September 25, 1984.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
C complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on

December , 1984, determined that there is reason to believe
that Internorth, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and no reason

Cto believe Internorth violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d. Specifically,
the Commission determined that Internorth should have billed the
Hal Daub for Congress Committee for .the cost of producing the

on letters at the usual and normal commercial market rate. 11
C.F.R. S 114.9(c). The evidence before the Commission revealed
that the Daub Committee was billed only for Internorth's cost of
producing the letters. The difference between the cost of
producing the letters at the commercial rate and Internorth's
cost results in a corporate contribution. You may submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Please submit any such
response within ten days of your receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against Internorth, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.



Sam F. Segnar, Chairman
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. SS 437gCa)(4)(B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Procedures

Ln

C
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September 21, 1984

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K treet, N. W.
Washington D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1773
Certified Mail 94346 . .

Dear Mr. Gross:

This is in response to your letter dated September 10, 1984, and
received by the Hal Daub Committee on September 17, 1984, concerning
complaint numbered MUR 1773.

o The following explanation should take care of the matter and assure

your Commission that I have followed the proper rules and refulations
concerning our fundraiser.

i_
(1) My name is Jan Morrison (Janet C. Morrison for legal docu-

O ments and check signing) and I am the Campaign Manager for
Congressman Hal Daub, Nebraska's Second District.

(2) A fundraiser was held in Omaha September 14, 1984, featuring
Secretary of Commerce Malcolm Baldrige.

(3) The Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of
InterNorth, Mr. Sam F. Segnar, had told Congressman Daub that
would be happy to help in the re-election effort and welcome
Secretary Baldrige to Omaha by extending the invitations to
people in the community in a personal letter. He then sent t,
staff members to an organizational meeting August 27th held i
our headquarters, 4921 F Street, to work out the details.

he

O
n

(4) At this meeting the following was agreed upon:

(a) The event was to be two-tiered. One would be an
invitation to a $500 a couple private reception followed
by the luncheon and the second was $100 a couple luncheon.
Both letters were to be on Mr. Segnar's personal stationary.

P.O. Box 6333, Omaha, Nebraska 68106
Paid for by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee

E Al THEFE
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Hal Daub for Congress Committee letter

(b) All stationary, envelopes, postage, and secretarial
and staff time utilized by InterNorth would be fully reim-
bursed by Congressman Daub's re-election committee.

(c) To comply with FEC regulations concerning a disclaimer
on who was paying for the material, section number 110.11,
revised on 12-15-83, it was decided that an RSVP card for
the 411 reception invitations (sample enclosed) mailed out
by InterNorth would comply and a ticket would be enclosed
(see sample) for the 3,561 luncheon invitations mailed out
by the committee. Thus each communication had an enclosure
with a disclaimer. According to the aforementioned paragraph
it was unnecessary to stamp "Paid for by the Hal Daub for
Congress Committee" on Mr. Segnar's personal stationary.

(d) For convenience the reception and luncheon reservations
were handled separately but all time and expenditures by
InterNorth were carefully documented and when the last of the
checks and reservations were handled, Mr. John Moats submitted

_- a bill to me (as agreed to in the August meeting) and I
wrote InterNorth a check to pay the bill. A copy of this is
also enclosed.

Thus all expenditures for our fundraiser have and are being paid for
by myself as Campaign Manager for Congressman Hal Daub and the Hal

0 Daub for Congress Committee.

If you have further questions I will be happy to answer them. Direct
MO your inquiry to me at P. 0. Box 6333, Omaha, Nebraska 68106.

CSincerely,

C paign Manager

Encls.

CC: Congressman Hal Daub

pag e 2
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INTERIORTH

September 19. 1984

Hal Daub for Congress Campaign
Ms. Jan Morrison
P. 0. Box 6333
Omaha# NE 68lOb /

From: InterNorth. Inc.

STATEMENT for
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 14, 1984

The following presents total costs incurred by InterNorth in
supporting Mr. Segnar's chairmanship of the 9/14/84 Hal Daub
fundraiser.

With the payment of these dollars. InterNorth will be fully
compensated for all resources used.

STATIONARY:

Letterhead stationary (8 1/2 x 11)
3,561 sheets and envelopes at $045. per set $160.25

Letterhead stationary (10 1/2 x 7)
411 sheets and envelopes at $.095 per set 39.05

411 envelopes at $.20 per 82.20

STAFF TIME:

Word processing - 35 hours at $8.65 per hour 302.75

Tom Horgan - 7 hours at $25.00 per hour 175.00

John Moats - 5 hours at $40.00 per hour 200.00

Pat Carpenter - 2 1/2 hours at $7.50 per hour 18.75

TOTAL COST $978.00

HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS 1583
P. 0. -Bx63am

OMAHA, NE 10 . . -

-- . . -.O,-. . . . ..HE.. . . - . . - - - - -... ..

FO - "":' -. .' '.." : : - " 1 in' ?O<-" -. -.-
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Address

Phone

Principal place
of business

N? 519

Fund-Raising Luncheon for
CONGRESSMAN HAL DAUB

special guest

The Honorable Malcolm Baldridge
Secretary of Commerce

Member of the President's Cabinet

Peony Park Ballroom
8100 Cass Street, Omaha

Friday, September 14, 1984
12 o'clock noon

$lo0prcoup N O _519
Ped for " Hat Dor Cowens Commwt

HAL DAUB GARDEN RECEPTION AND LUNCHEON
Special Guest:

Commerce Secretary MALCOLM BALDRIGE

The Royal Lodge at Peony Park, 8100 Cass St.
September 14, 1984

Reception 11 a.m. - 12 noon - Luncheon 12 noon

NAMK
ADDRESS
CITY/STATE/ZIP

---- Please reserve.__tickets and I have enclosed $ -.

Please reserve-tickets and I will forward payment
later.

-.- I cannot attend, but I have enclosed $donation.

$50 PER COUPLE -CHECKS PAYABLE TO. HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS

Paid for by Hal Daub for Congress Committee



L Daub
13, Omaha, Nebraska 68106
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RETURN RECEIPT
REQUESTED

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington D. C. 20463
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CETIFIED MAIL
RETUM RECEIPT REUE.STED

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

September 21, 1984

Re: MUR 1773

Dear Mr. Steele:

In response to your inquiry concerning MUR 1773, I submit the following
explanation:

The invitation was sent using Mr. Sam F. Segner's personalized -
stationary and envelope. Internorth supplied personnel,
equipment, and postage.

Internorth was reimbursed for all expenses incurred in connection
with this fundraising event by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee,
per enclosures.

Included in Mr. Segner's envelope was a ticket that stated,"Paid
For By Hal Daub for Congress Committee". This is in compliance
with paragraph #866, Section 110.1] a(2).

I hope this will explain the matter.

Sincerely,

Vernon E. Dolleck
Treasurer
Hal Daub for Congress Committee

Enclosures

cc: The Honorable Hal Daub

I

k ()
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Fund-Raising Luncheon for
CONGRESSMAN HAL DAUB

special guest
The Honorable Malcolm Baldridge

Secretary of Commerce
Member of the President's Cabinet

Peony Park Ballroom
8100 Cass Street, Omaha

Friday, September 14. 1984
12 o'clock noon

Principal place
of business

$100 per couple N? 515
Paid or by Hal Daub for ConOrs Commitfte

Name

Address

Phone

No 515



INTER$ORTH

September 19, 1984I

Hal Daub for Congress Campaign
Ms. Jan Morrison
P. 0. Box b333
Omaha* NE 6810b

From: InterNorth, Inc. E fL

STATEMENT for
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 149 1984

The following presents total costs incurred by InterNorth in
supporting Mr. Segnar's chairmanship of the 9/14/84 Hal Daub
fundraiser,

With the payment of these dollars. InterNorth will be fully
compensated for all resources used.

_5TATIONARY:

Letterhead stationary (8 1/2 x 11)
3,561 sheets and envelopes at $045. per set $160.25

Letterhead stationary (10 1/2 x 7)
411 sheets and envelopes at $.095 per set 39.05

E051AGE:

411 envelopes at $.20 per 82.20

Word processing - 35 hours at $8.65 per hour 302.75

Tom Horgan - 7 hours at $25.00 per hour 175.00

John Moats - 5 hours at $40.00 per hour 200.00

Pat Carpenter - 2 1/2 hours at $7.50 per hour 18.75

TOTAL COST $978.00

-HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS>"-- _-----i. -

--. ,-MAHAM... Z- .- -

TO TH -- : - : -.o Js ., . . ..-.....v. .u..-

ORDER OF " .. _ _ 08.

.. -

. .,...-A ,' * .E .. . . . . .-
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La pnetINTERI lORTH
Law Departmenit EU .- + ,

Vice President
and General Counsel

Dean' W. wallace

Associate General Counsel
John A. Rasmussen, Jr. ".

Attorneys ,,
RobertJ.Foster September 25, 1984 C-
Donald F. Has
Darryll M. H. Lewis
Thomas M. Tiehen

Administrative Coordinator
Carol L. Kaln

Federal Election Commission CERTIFIED MAIL
1325 "K" Street N.W. Return Receipt
Washington, D.C. 20463 Requested

Re: MUR 1773

Dear Commissioners:

This letter, submitted pursuant to regulations issued by
the Federal Election Commission, 11 CFR S1I.6(a), is in
response to the complaint filed in the captioned matter on
September 4, 1984. The undersigned has been authorized to
submit this response in behalf of InterNorth, Inc., a Dela-
ware corporation, and Mr. Sam F. Segnar, an individual.

InterNorth and Mr. Segnar respectfully request the Com-
mission to take no action against either of them on the basis
of the referenced complaint because neither has violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. InterNorth and Mr.
Segnar are able to demonstrate, as is set forth below, that
the allegations of the complaint are without foundation.

BACKGROUND

On September 14, 1984, a fund-raising reception and
luncheon was held for Congressman Hal Daub at the Peony Park
Ballroom located at 8100 Cass Street, Omaha, Nebraska. These
events were sponsored by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee.
(See the enclosed sworn statements of John C. Moats and Janet
C. Morrison for additional details regarding sponsorship and
preparation for the events.)

Invitation to either event consisted of a letter from
Mr. Segnar, written on his office stationery, and a ticket or
R.S.V.P. (depending upon the recipient of the invitation).,
which were mailed in an InterNorth envelope. Mr. Segnar's
letter of invitation did not contain a statement of disclaimer

2223 Dodge Street Omaha, Nebraska 68102 Telephone (402) 633-4000



INTERItORTH

Federal Election Commission
September 25, 1984
Page 2

on its face; however, both the ticket and the R.S.V.P.
included the statement *Paid for by Hal Daub for Congress
Committee'. In order to attend either event, the invitee was
required to fill in and return the articles upon which the
statements of disclaimer were clearly printed.

In preparation for the above-mentioned fund-raising
events, representatives of InterNorth and the Hal Daub for
Congress Committee met on August 27, 1984. During this
meeting, Mr. Segnar's personal participation in the events
was confirmed. At that time it also was agreed that Inter-
North would be reimbursed in full, on a usual and customary
charge basis, for all InterNorth resources, including staff
time, devoted to the events. While the letters of invitation

0 were prepared and sent before this meeting was held, there
never was a question that InterNorth would not be reimbursed

--- for all expenses associated with the invitations.

After the events were held, Mr. Moats prepared and
delivered to the Daub Committee a statement that itemized all
InterNorth expenses incurred in connection with preparation
for, and the mailing of invitations to the September 14
events. This billing was promptly paid by the Committee's
check, dated September 19, 1984, in the sum of $978.00.
InterNorth incurred no other expense for these events and has
contributed nothing else of value to the Congressman or his

on Committee for which InterNorth has not been reimbursed in
full by each of them.

DISCUSSION

The complaining party has expressed concern that the
solicitation to the September 14 fundraiser "may have been
paid for by the corporation.* This conclusion apparently has
been reached because Mr. Segnar's letter contained 'no dis-
claimers. . .nor any indication that Mr. Segnar's solicita-
tion on Mr. Daub's behalf was paid for by the candidate.'

The Commission's regulations clearly authorize the
method of communicating the solicitations made by Mr. Segnar
in behalf of the Committee. Section ll0.11(a)(1) of the
regulations provides that a solicitation by a person in behalf
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Federal Election Commission
September 25, 1984
Page 3

of a clearly identified candidate shall include a disclaimer
meeting the requirements of that section. The regulation
also provides:

'(The disclaimer) shall appear and be presented
in a clear and conspicuous manner to give the
reader. . adequate notice of the identity of
persons who paid for and, where required, who
authorized the communication. Such person is
not required to place the disclaimer on the
front face or page of any such material as long
as a disclaimer appears within the communica-
tion. . ." (Emphasis added.)

o And, subsection (a)(1)(i) of that section, which is applic-
able to Mr. Segnar's communications, further provides:

Oi) Such communication, including any solici-
tation, if paid for and authorized by a

o candidate, an authorized committee of a
candidate, or its agent, shall clearly
state that the communication has been
paid for by the authorized political
committee .... "

The recipient list was provided by, and the solicita-
otions in issue were authorized and paid for by the Hal Daub

for Congress Committee, as is evident from the enclosed
statements of Mr. Moats and Ms. Morrison. Each solicitation
did contain the required disclaimer, but not on the face of
Mr. Segnar's letter. There is no statement in any of the
communications that would lead a reasonable person to believe
the communications were sponsored or paid for by anyone other
than the Committee. In sum, there has been no violation of
the Act or the Commission's regulations because of a lack of
an appropriate disclaimer in the solicitations.

The enclosed statements of Mr. Moats and Ms. Morrison
also show that while corporate personnel and facilities were
used in preparation for the September 14 fundraiser, Inter-
North was promptly reimbursed by the Committee for all normal
and usual charges associated with these efforts. It is
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Federal Election Commission
September 25, 1984
Page 4

submitted that these activities were well within the guide-
lines established for permitted corporate services and
facilities set forth in S114.9 of the Commission's regula-
tions. Therefore, there has been no corporate contribution
or expenditure in connection with these activities which
would constitute a violation of S114.2 of the regulations or
Section 441b(a) of the Act. Similarly, while Mr. Segnar, who
is the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of
InterNorth, did use his office stationery and contributed

C-o personal time to the solicitation effort, all corporate costs
associated with this have been reimbursed by the Committee.
Further, it is Mr. Segnar's position that the time he devoted
to the effort does not amount to a contribution of anything
of value within the meaning of the Act, nor would it necessi-

0 tate reimbursement to InterNorth under S114.9 of the Commis-
sion's regulations because his use of corporate facilities
was isolated, did not prevent him from completing his normal
work and did not ascertainably increase overhead or operating
costs of InterNorth.

CONCLUSION

Contrary to the allegations contained in the referenced
complaint, InterNorth and Mr. Segnar have done nothing in
connection with Congressman Daub's September 14 fundraiser
which constitues a violation of the Federal election laws and

on regulations.

Again, it is respectfully requested that the Commission
take no action against InterNorth or Mr. Segnar.

ly yours

Thomas M. Tiehen
Attorney

Ijs
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Thomas M. Tiehen*

InterNorth, Inc.

2223 Dodge Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68102

(402) 633-5141

The &bove-named individual ij be:ebv yesicnated as

counse! and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

coM,nIcations from the Commnission an to act on my bebal'f before

the Cc-aission.

(4)

Date .

A-DRZSS:

- Signa.ture -

C,
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*1 have responded in behalf of both lTnterNorth, Inc. and Mr. Sam F. Segnar.
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STATEMENT

My name is John C. Moats and I reside at 42 Deong,

Council Bluffs, Iowa. I am an employee of InterNorth, Inc., a

corporation located in Omaha, Nebraska, and have been so

employed for the past 17 years. My present position with

InterNorth is that of General Manager of Government Affairs,

and my major responsibilities in this position include manage-

ment of InterNorth's corporate presence in the state and

federal political arena. I have held my present position for

2 years.

On September 14, 1984, a fund-raising luncheon and recep-

tion were held for Congressman Hal Daub at the Peony Park
Ballroom, located at 8100 Cass Street, Omaha, Nebraska. These

events were sponsored by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee.
o I participated in the planning and preparation of the events

-- as a representative of InterNorth; but I also served as

liaison to Mr. Sam Segnar with regard to his personal involve-

ment in the events. Mr. Segnar is the Chairman of the Board

and the Chief Executive Officer of InterNorth.

I attended a meeting with Committee and Hal Daub repre-

sentatives during the morning of August 27. This meeting was
Ln held at the Committee's office on F Street in Omaha, Nebraska.

0The Committee and Daub representatives included Jan Morrison,

Dave Heineman, Linda Lovgren and Roy Smith. Also attending

the meeting was Tom Horgan, an employee of InterNorth's

Government Affairs Division. The purpose of the meeting was

to discuss preparations for the September 14 luncheon and

reception and to delineate responsibilities in connection with

those events.

At that meeting, I informed those present that Mr. Segnar

had expresed to me his desire to personally assist in the

fund-raising effort, and that he had agreed to sign letters of



Statement of John C. Moats
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invitation to the events. Also discussed at the meeting was
Interzorth,'s involvement in the necessary plans and prepara-

tions, and a significant portion of the discussion concerned
steps to be taken by InterNorth to assure compliance with
federal election laws with regard to such involvement.

It was agreed among those attending the meeting that a
few InterNorth personnel would assist the Committee in its
coordination of the events. We also agreed that InterNorth
would keep track of the expense of all resources InterNorth

would dedicate to the Committee's fund-raising tasks. I
agreed with Jan Morrison to submit to the Committee for pay-
ment after the events a bill itemizing InterNorth's customary
charges for all staff time, stationery, use of word processing0 equipment, postage and any other expense involved. Accord-

ingly, after the meeting I gave specific instructions to my
secretary and Mr. Horgan, both of whom were to provide ser-
vices to the Committee in addition to my services, to keep an
accurate record of all InterNorth expenditures and the amount
of time they would devote to the September 14 fund-raiser.

Such records were kept and a bill for the expenses was
submitted to the Committee for payment on September 19, 1984.

00 (See attached Exhibit WAW, a true and correct copy of the
bill.) The expenses charged to the Committee represent Inter-
North's best estimate of the actual cost involved and do not
include any discount. Upon receipt of payment of this bill,
InterNorth will have been fully compensated for all Inter-
North resources used for the September 14 fund-raiser.

In addition to my responsibilities for tracking Inter-
North's costs associated with the Daub fund-raiser, I coordin-
ated the mailing of invitations to the mentioned reception.
To the best of my knowledge and belief, each invitation
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included an R.S.V.P., which contained a statement that the

event was paid for by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee.

(Attached Exhibit OB6 is a copy of the R.S.V.P. used.) While

Mr. Segnar's stationery also was used, there was no attempt or

intent by me to convey to the invitees any impression that

InterNorth either sponsored or contributed to the events, the

Committee, or the candidate.

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

JOHN C. MOATS, being first duly sworn upon oath deposes
0 and says he has read the foregoing Statement, that he has

direct knowledge of the contents thereof, and that the fore-
going statement is true and correct to the best of his

V"e: knowledge, information an elief.

C. I JOHN C. MOATS

LOl
CM SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this day of

September, 1984.

NOTARY PUBLIC
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September 19v 1984

Hal Daub for Congress Campaign
Ms. Jan Morrison
P. 0. Box 6333
Omaha# NE 68106 A
From: InterNorth. Inc

STATEMENT for
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 111 19811

The following presents total Costs Incurred by InterNorth In
supporting Mr. Segnar's chairmanship of the 9/111/84 Hal Daub
fundraiser.

With the payment of these dollars. InterNorth will be fully
compensated for all resources used.

STATTOMAMl:

Letterhead stationary (8 1/2 x 11)
3,561 sheets and envelopes at $045. per set

Letterhead stationary (10 1/2 x 7)
411 sheets and envelopes at $.095 per set

POSTAG:

11 envelopes at $.20 per

Word processing - 35 hours at $8.65 per hour

Tom Horgan - 7 hours at $25.00 per hour

John Moats - 5 hours at $40.00 per hour

Pat Carpenter - 2 1/2 hours at $7.50 per hour

TOTAL COST

$160.25

39.05

82.20

302.75

175 * 00

200.00

18.75

$978.00

fq)
0
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HAL DAUB GARDEN RECEPTION AND LUNCHEON
Special Guest:

Commerce Secretary MALCOLM BALDRIGE
The Royal Lodge at Peony Park, 8100 Cass St.

September 14, 1984
Reception 11 a.m. - 12 noon - Luncheon 12 noon

NAMT

CrT/STATE/zr.
.Please reweve.----.ticket and I have enclosed $

.. Please resve. _ti and I will forward payment
later.

_.......cannot attend, but I have enclosed 8 donation.

$W0 ZP COUPLZ - CM PAYAL TO: HAL] DAUB FOR CONG.SS
Paid for by Hat Daub for Congrrne Committee

~XHIUT ~

cc,

f4)

0
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STATBMSNT

My name is Janet C. Morrison, and my residence is

located at 2929 South 80th Street, Omaha, Nebraska. I cur-

rently am, and was during the events described in this State-

ment, Campaign Manager of the Hal Daub for Congress Commit-

tee. I have held this full-time position since February 1,

1984. Included among my responsibilities as Campaign Manager

are those of supervising the staff and budget of the

Committee, coordination of fund raising, and authorization of

all expenditures by the Committee.

I was responsible for the coordination of all arrange-

ments associated with a fund-raising luncheon for Congressman

Daub given at the Peony Park Ballroom at 8100 Cass Street,.

Omaha, Nebraska, on September 14, 1984. This luncheon was

0 sponsored solely by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee, and

all expenses associated with the luncheon either have been

paid, or will be paid upon receipt of bills, by the Committee.

On Monday, August 27, 1984, a meeting was held in prep-

aration for the fund raising luncheon at the Committee's

office located at 4921 F Street, Omaha, Nebraska. The

meeting occurred between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 10:00

Lfl a.m. and was attended by me, Linda Lovgren (the Committee's
an media campaign consultant), Dave Heineman (Congressman Daub's

Administrative Aid), Roy Smith (the volunteer campaign chair-

man for the Committee), and two representatives of Inter-

North, Inc., John Moats and Tom Horgan.

During the August 27 meeting, it was announced by John

Moats that Sam Segnar, the Chief Executive officer of Inter-

North, had agreed personally to sign invitations to the

luncheon and a separate reception to be held immediately

before the luncheon. Also discussed at the meeting was the
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Page 2

utilization of supplies, equipment and personnel provided by

InterNorth to facilitate preparation and distribution of the

invitations, receipt of contributions, and arrangements for

the luncheon itself.

It was decided at the meeting that Mr. Segnar's station-

ery would be used to distribute invitations to the luncheon

and reception and that each invitation would include a ticket

to the luncheon or an R.S.V.P. for the reception. Both the

ticket and R.S.V.P. used have a clear statement indicating

7payment for by the Hal Daub for Congress Committee. It also

was decided that the lists of invitees to the luncheon

(approximately 3,000 names) and the reception (approximately

400 names) would be assembled by the Committee. The recep-

0 tion list of names was provided to InterNorth for Inter-

North's mailing of invitations; but the mailing of invita-

tr tions to the luncheon was handled by the Committee under my

ldirection.

During the meeting in question, it was expressly agreed

between the Committee and the InterNorth representatives that

all expenses incurred by InterNorth in connection with these
U) fund raising events were to be reimbursed by the Committee.

oMore particularly, it was agreed that the costs of all

stationery, envelopes, postage, printing, word processing and

all staff time of InterNorth personnel devoted to the project

were to be itemized and billed to the Committee, based on

InterNorth's usual and customary charges without discount.

A copy of this bill was received by the Committee, and

I prepared and sent to InterNorth a check, dated Septem-

ber 19, 1984, from the Committee for the sum of $978.00



Statement of Janet C. Morrison
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(see attached Exhibit A'). It must be added that I author-

ized payment of $300.00 as a down payment by the Committee

for the ballroom used for the luncheon; the balance of the

rental will be paid by the Committee upon receipt of a final

bill from Peony Park.

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

JANET C. MORRISON, being first duly sworn upon oath,
deposes and says that she has read the foregoing Statement,
has direct knowledge of the contents thereof, and that the
foregoing Statement is true and correct to the best of her

o knowledge, and is voluntarily given.

Cn JANET C. MORRISON

C

Ln SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this " )ay of
September, 1984.

A,0
---Avg'n - qTR07901Ip0
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INTERItORTH

September 19. 1984

Hal Daub for Congress Campaign
Ms. Jan Morrison
P. 0. Box b333
Omaha* NE 6810b A
From: InterNorth. Inc.

STATEMENT for
HAL DAUB FOR CONGRESS FUNDRAISER

SEPTEMBER 14, 1984

The following presents total costs incurred by InterNorth In
supporting Mr. Segnar's chairmanship of the 9/14/84 Hal Daub
fundraiser,

With the payment of these dollars, InterNorth will be fully
compensated for all resources used.

STATIONARY.-

Letterhead stationary (8 1/2 x 11)
39561 sheets and envelopes at $045. per set $160.25

Letterhead stationary (10 1/2 x 7)
411 sheets and envelopes at $.095 per set 39.05

P03TAGE:

411 envelopes at $.20 per 82.20

SIAEE IE:

Word processing - 35 hours at $8.65 per hour 302.75

Tom Horgan - 7 hours at $25.00 per hour 175.00

John Moats - 5 hours at $10.00 per hour 200.00

Pat Carpenter - 2 1/2 hours at $7.50 per hour 18.75

TOTAL COST $978.00

- - -. --- " -- - .... . .. %-

MAL - .DAUBFOR-CONGRESS .
2~OMAA~ NE*1w < ~Z Z.0;
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

Set 10, 1994

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sam F. Segnar
Internorth
2223 Dodge Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68102

Re: MUR 1773

Dear Mr. Segnar:

This letter is to notify you that on September 4, 1984 theFederal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

o that the corporation and you may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 1773. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

07
Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in

17 writing, that no action should be taken against the corporation
and youin connection with this matter. Your response must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

LO response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff person, assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gentr4l Counsel_/

Enclosures
Un 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



(FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

SePter 10, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Vernon E. Dolleck
Treasurer
Hal Daub for Congress
Committee

8801 West Center Road, #002
Omaha, Nebraska 68124

40 Re: MUR 1773

Dear Mr. Dolleck:

o) This letter is to notify you that on September 4, 1984 theFederal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges"- that the committee and you, as treasurer may have violatedcertain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971asamended ("the Act"). A copy of the complant is enclosed. We have

o numbered this matter MUR 1773. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, inwriting, that no action should be taken against the committee and
Lf%. you, as treasurerin connection with this matter. Your responsemust be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no00 response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which youbelieve are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify theCommission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matterplease advise the Commission by completing the enclosed formstating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff person, assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Stee,
General Counsee

Assoc i

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

1 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

Ln cc: The Honorable Hal Daub



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

S r 10, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Friends of Hal Daub
P.O. Box 6333
Omaha, Nebraska 68106

Re: MUR 1773

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on September 4, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee may have violated certain-sections of the

o Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (8the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1773. Please refer to this number in all future

* e~ correspondence.

C) Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committeein

r connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action

to based on the available information.

nPlease submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B)*and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff person, assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Associate al Counsel

"- Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

C) 3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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August 28, 1984

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Please find enclosed a letter of August 24, 1984 from Sam F. Seg VcjJ,
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Internortf- i"
Corporation with international headquarters in Omaha, Nebraska. I -

.: am also enclosing for your reference an Internorth envelope andl :
enclosures contained in the letter from Mr. Segnar. It appears.o o

Vk me that Mr. Segnar's correspondence is a partisan communication_ --
soliciting contributions on behalf of Congressman Hal Daub, a Pidblieant-'
incumbent congressman from Omaha.

In addition to having an opportunity to hear the Secretary of Commerce
-- speak at the noon luncheon, the purpose of the luncheon is "obviously

...to assist Congressman Daub in his re-election campaign." There are
no disclaimers on the Internorth communication nor any indication that
Mr. Segnar's solicitation on Mr. Daub's behalf was paid for by the
candidate. It appears that the stationery, envelope and postage were

q' paid by the corporation inasmuch as there is no disclaimer. I am also
enclosing the business reply envelope and a copy of the ticket which
apparently were paid for by the candidate, as the ticket indicates
it was paid for by his committee and the return envelope is addressed
to Friends of Hal Daub. Nevertheless, it concerns me that the original
solicitation may have been paid for by the corporation. I would appre-
ciate your investigation of this matter and a response to my inquiry.

Very truly yours,

BROWN LAW OFFICES, P.C.

NAD L. BROWN
Attorney at Law

RLB:cs
Enclosures



STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) SS.

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

RONALD L. BROWN, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes
and says that he has read the foregoing letter, knows the contents
thereof, and that the statements contained therein are true and
correct to the best of his knowledge.

RNALD L. BROWN

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me this -JhZ day of August,
-- 1984.

C%

-2-
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Address

Phone

Principal place
of business

Fund-Raising Luncheon for (
CONGRESSMAN HAL DAUB

spedal guest

The Honorable Malcolm Baldrldge
Secretary of Commerce

Member of the President's Cabinet

Peony Park Ballroom
8100 Cass Street, Omaha

Friday, September 14, 1984
12 o'clock noon

$100 per couple N ° 1245
Pat for by afl Oeu for Conrng Cam"""m

ONECESSAW I
IF MAILED

IN THEUNITD STATIES

BUSINESS REPLY MAIL
FIRST CLASS PERMIT NO. 4877 OMAHA. NE.

POSTAGE WILL BE PAID BY ADORESSEE

FRIENDS OF HAL DAUB
P.O. BOX 6333
OMAHA, NE. 68106
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Urn F. ognar INTER.$ORTH
Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer I Or I

August 24, 1984

Mr. and Mrs. Ronald L. Brown
159 No. 72nd St.
Omaha, NE 68152

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Brown:

On September 14, 1984, a noon fundraising luncheon will be held
honoring Congressman Hal Daub at Peony Park. Our special guest
for this event will be Secretary of Commerce Malcolm Baldrige.

Secretary Baldrige is a native Nebraskan and a successful
businessman. Prior to accepting the position of Secretary of
Commerce, Mr. Baldrige was Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
of Scovill, Inc.

In addition to hearing from Secretary Baldrige, obviously our
purpose is to assist Congressman Daub in his re-election
campaign. I believe Hal has been a superb Congressman and has
shown time and time again that he can get the job done.

Tickets to the noon luncheon are $100 per couple. Your
specially numbered ticket is enclosed for your use, and I would
appreciate it if you would return your contribution in the
enclosed envelope as soon as possible.

Please accept my personal thanks for your help in keeping Hal
Daub working for all of us in Washington.

Sincerely,

Sam Segnar

2223 Dodge Street Omaha, Nebraska 68102 Telephone (402) 633-4794
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Mr. and Mrs. Ronald L.
159 No. 72nd St.
Omaha, NE 68152

Brown

Oineaha, NebrasMa 68102
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Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIRFEI N.W
WASFINC1ON.D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIW1IING OF MUR
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1u2 K SIRLiT N.W.
WASNGION.D.C. 243
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January 10, 1985

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Attn: Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Dear Mr. Gross:

I received your letter of January 2nd, regarding the complaint filed
" concerning Hal Daub Re-election Committee and Internorth. I am inter-

ested to learn why the Commission found there to be no cause to believe
that a violation occurred despite your recommendation that the Committee
and Internorth violated a section of the election law. I would appre-
ciate any further explanation of their findings that may be provided.

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation, I am,

Very truly yours,

BROWN LAW OFFICES, P.C.

RONALD L. BROWN
Attorney at Law

RLB:df
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Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

ATTN: Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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wASmt%CTO.D C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20*3

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED HUR I .7._/]
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V
L ELECTION COMMISSION
)N, O.C. 23O

Apx~il Z*

The Honorable Hal Daub
1019 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

RE: MM, 1773

Dear Congressman Daub;

Pursuant to a request from Dave Heineman', we-V *
enclosing a copy Of the final closing letter in, ,. WOR
1773 which was previously sent to Vernon E. Dolleck
on January 2, 1985.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Ste e

By: et A. oss.
Associate neral Counsel

Enclosures

I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mugohj DUi4 TO:

nlOM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

THE COMMISSION

MARJORIE W. MDNS/TERSZ M. GRTE v. M,

TUESDAY, JANUARY 15, 1985

MUR 1773 LETTER FROM COMPLAINANT DATED
JANUARY 101 1985

The attached has been circulated for your information.
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Fderal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Attn: Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Dear Mr. Gross:

-"IIA

10, 19851

mum
.S.

I received your letter of January 2nd, regarding the complaint filed

o concerning Hal Daub Re-election Committee and Znternorth. I am inter-

Ln ested to learn why the Commission found there to be 
no cause to believe

that a violation occurred despite your reconimendation that -the Committee
I and Internorth violated a section of the election law. I would appre-

ciate any further explanation of their findings that may be provided.

in Thanking you in advance for your cooperation, 
I am,

U) Very truly yours,

o BROWN LAW OFFICES, P.C.

R NALD L. BROWN
Attorney at Law

RLB :df


